
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS PERTAINING TO THE CONTRACT NOTICE 5/T/2024 

Supply of agricultural machinery and equipment and delivery of related ancillary services in Libya 

Date: 27.06.2024 

N° DATE QUESTION ANSWER 

1 21.06.2024 With regard to the seed hopper, technical specifications 

indicate “not less than 500 kg". Could you please confirm if 

the seed hopper must indeed have a capacity of at least 500 

kg? 

Yes, correct. The seed hopper must have a capacity of not less 

than 500 kg. 

 

2 24.06.2024 The draft contract in the tender dossier is made based on the 

general conditions of contract contained in the same dossier. 

Are there any specific conditions foreseen to be applied to 

once the tender has been awarded?  

Yes, confirmed. As specified in Art. 5 of the draft contract, 

specific conditions might apply with regard to the execution of 

the contract by the successful tenderer. 

3 

 

 

25.06.2024 Item No. 10 “Potato rotary Bed former” and No. 12 “Potato 

haulm topper” seem to have the same specifications. Please 

clarify. 

The machines detailed in item n.10 and in item n. 12 are 

different from each other. 

The machine in item No. 10 refers to the rotary tillers used to 

shape two windrows for the subsequent sowing of the potato. 

The machine in item No. 12 refers to the knives rotary 

machine for shredding leaves to be used before the potato 

digger. 



Both machines will operate on two parallel rows spaced  in 

the range 0.8-0.9m apart. 

4 25.06.2024 

 

With regard to item No. 4 “Medium power tractor”: 

1. please confirm that 2 double acting rear hydraulic 

remote valves will be accepted; 

2. please confirm that tires size 420/85R38 will be 

accepted; 

3. please confirm that 3400Kg will be accepted whereas 

lifting weight of 4500KG is too high for 110HP 

tractors without cabin. 

With regard to item No. 4 - Medium power tractor: 

1. Offers with a number of double acting rear hydraulic 

remote valves less than 4, will not be accepted. 

2. Yes, tires size 420/85R38 can be accepted. 

3. The question seems rather unclear. Actually, it is not 

clear if 4500 kg refers to the capacity of the rear lift or 

to the weight of the tractor. 

However, as reported in the technical specifications for tractor 

Item No. 4, the following specifications are required: 

• Max. lift capacity at ball ends: not less than 3500 kg. 

• Weight of the tractor without additional ballast or water 

in wheels, and empty tanks: Not less than 4500 kg. 

 


